



STATE OF  
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

---

## RE: Next scheduled shot at RCQ

1 message

---

**Wayne Stoughton** <Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com>

Sun, May 22, 2022 at 4:42 PM

To: ken bishop <ken@kidlynx.com>, "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>, Jeff Jacoby <Jeff.Jacoby@martinmarietta.com>, Jessica Thomas <Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>, Blake McMullin <Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>, "Miller, Matthew" <MMiller@swenergy.com>

Good afternoon Ken,

Due to the weather I am canceling the shot for Monday. We are rescheduled for Wednesday the 25th of May. Any questions feel free to contact me.

Wayne

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: Wayne Stoughton <[Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com](mailto:Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com)>

Date: 5/20/22 7:45 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: ken bishop <ken@kidlynx.com>, "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>, Jeff Jacoby <Jeff.Jacoby@martinmarietta.com>, Jessica Thomas <Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>, Blake McMullin <Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>, "Miller, Matthew" <MMiller@swenergy.com>

Subject: Next scheduled shot at RCQ

Good Morning Ken,

We are scheduling the next blast at RCQ to take place on Monday, May 23, 2022 between the permit hours of 8 am to 3 pm and estimating the shot to be set off between 12 noon and 1 pm pending weather and/or mechanical issues. This will be a normal production shot on bench 4 shooting towards the NW. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Have a great weekend,

**Wayne Stoughton**

Manager, Red Canyon Quarry| Rocky Mountain Agg District

**Martin Marietta**

3131 Barrett Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80926

t. (719) 629-8372

e. [wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com](mailto:wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com)

[www.martinmarietta.com](http://www.martinmarietta.com)

